

Goodwell Minutes – May 25, 2022

- 🍏 John T. called meeting to order 7:00 pm:
 - ✂ John T., Rachel B., Paul F., Bob B. and Jennifer W. present.
 - ✂ Public: Jeremy Rusilowski, Dave Fast, Jessie Alonzo (Big Prairie FD)
 - ✂ Pledge of Allegiance recited
- 🍏 Email was sent out with minutes from April 27, 2022 meeting. Bob motioned to accept the minutes, Rachel 2nd, passed. Minutes posted to the township web site.
- 🍏 Public Comment:
 - ✂ Jeremy: Observing township meeting. Interested in planning committee or other involvement. Will attend next planning meeting.
 - ✂ Dave Fast: Observing township meeting, was asked if interested in planning committee. Will attend next planning meeting.
 - ✂ Jessie: 14 runs in May. 2 new recruits, one returning from leave. At 15 personnel. Asking if any ARPA leftovers for Goodwell, need new lights. Have ownership of new boat, will auction off old boat. Pump testing is June 8. Saturday is breakfast 7-11.
- 🍏 Rachel: **Treasurer's report** as of May 25, 2022:
 - ✂ Have \$235,914.33 total.
 - ✂ Payments were \$34,081.33. Transfer from ARPA funds was largest bill – reimbursed 28,000 in road project 2021.
 - ✂ Revenue was \$42,348.12 (includes 28,000 transfer to road checking).
 - ✂ Bob motioned to accept report and pay bills, Jennifer 2nd, passed.
- 🍏 Bob: **Zoning report**:
 - ✂ Zoning apps
 - 🍏 Joni Kauffman – couple more buildings, lumber storage
 - 🍏 Mario/Liz Derrick, Bear Track, garage
 - 🍏 Brett Ringle – RV Polebarn – no structure only need permit, charging \$1.00
 - 🍏 Installing a Polynesian Pool on old Arbor Lane. Communication is done.
 - ✂ Mark Lee – 1 Mile – original pole barn attached to house, denied because did not meet setback. Now all set.
 - ✂ Locust – rustic cabin brought in. Bob contacted health department if well/septic? Yes, 2017. Working to find out what cabin is entailing. Sent letter pointing out 1) failure to get zoning app 2) Greater than 200 square feet. Needs to be inspected by building department plumbing/electrical/mechanical. Waiting for response.
- 🍏 **Planning report: Rachel**:
 - ✂ Asking for thoughts on mother in law buildings. Why not allowed. Bob gave example of building built over 2 parcels which makes a question when selling. Specified question to why not allow two primary residents on one parcel? Would 2nd residence have to be pulled when resident is gone?
 - ✂ Tim voted as chair. Jennifer will give Tim census number.
 - ✂ Many dead trees on road. County said probably not able to get to this year. Great Lakes marked 15 trees that they will take out.
 - ✂ Next planning meeting is August 9th at 7pm.
- 🍏 Jennifer: **Clerk's Report**
 - ✂ Clean up ad in Times Indicator. Usually do two weeks, only in time for one
 - ✂ Dykema: Franchise to Great Lakes- Ready to mail
 - ✂ Election: Class next week for cycle preparation, working on inspector list
 - ✂ Compliance supplement information received. Trying to decipher if anything to do.
- 🍏 Old Business:
 - ✂ Jennifer will write thank you letter to Joni and Paul for the community service work.

Goodwell Minutes – May 25, 2022

🍏 New Business:

- 🕒 Paul motioned to approve the road project of 5 mile from Newcosta to approximately 1.75 miles west, Bob 2nd, Roll call: Rachel yes, Jennifer yes, John yes, Bob yes, Paul yes.
- 🕒 Jennifer will verify with Road Commission when to pay, and how to work the \$5,000 reimbursement for brining.

🍏 Bob motioned to adjourn, Jennifer 2nd, passed. Meeting ended 8:00.

🍏 Next meetings:

- ✂ Township meeting June 29th, 7pm
- ✂ Planning meeting August 9th, 7pm